Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
. Office of the Mayor

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources
DATE.: May 30, 2014
RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor

(Council Meeting — June 3, 2014)
RESIGNATIONS

e
Osborne

Mattie

Friend of Court 113 2014-05-25

Gonzales,Candice Customer Service Specialist Gov’t. Communications 110 2014-05-18

Van Norman,Cralg Community Corrections Community Corrections 110 2014-05-15
Officer

Fryman,Justin Community Corrections Community Corrections 110 2014-04-27
Officer

Straw,Kevin Ryan Telecommunicator Sr Police 113 2014-05-22

TRANSFERS

Rosemary Olive, Administrative Specialist, Grade 110N, from the Division of Accounting to the Division of
Parks and Recreation, effective May 19, 2014,

TERMINATIONS

o

Miller, Madden

Laborer 1 Parks & Récreaﬁog 5/22 / 2014
Linville, Brad - Pro Shop Attendant General Services 230 4/23/2014
Williams, Lisa Pool Attendant General Services 729 5/16/2014
Allen, Jeffrey Public Setvice Worker Water Quality 106 5/22/2014
Prater, Courtney Corrections Officer Community Cotrections | 110 5/22/2014
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